
January 20, 1969COMMONS DEBATES4484
Orders for Returns 
Operator of Mine Assistance

Payable
Location 
of Mine

29,400
443,483

21,774
252,415
625,407
279,735
978,638
284,423
659,394

Lolor Mines Ltd.
Macassa Gold Mines Ltd. 
MacLeod-Cockshutt Gold Mines Ltd. 
MacLeod Mosher Gold Mines Ltd. 
Madsen Red Lake Gold Mines Ltd. 
Marban Gold Mines Ltd.
McIntyre Porcupine Mines Ltd. 
Norbeau Mines (Quebec) Ltd. 
Pamour Porcupine Mines Ltd.
Perret, P.
Preston Mines Ltd.
Renabie Mines Ltd.
Sailer, A.
San Antonio Gold Mines Ltd.
Sigma Mines (Quebec) Ltd.
Spruce Creek Placers Ltd.
Sullivan Consolidated Mines Ltd. 
Supercrest Mines Ltd.
Thorsen, H.
Tundra Gold Mines Ltd.
Upper Canada Mines Ltd.
Vol Mines Ltd.
Wasamac Mines Ltd.
Wilmar Mines Ltd.

N.W.T.
Ont.
Ont.
Ont.
Ont.
Que.
Ont.
Que.
Ont.
Yukon
Ont.
Ont.
Yukon
Man.
Que.
Yukon
Que.
N.W.T.
Yukon
N.W.T.

626
290,273
340,982

832
137.622
714,930

3,309
297,391

46,600
1,948

270,036
492,949
25,809

508,938
22,094

Ont.
N.W.T.
Que.
Ont.

INMATES IN FEDERAL PENITENTIARIES 5. Were public tenders called before contracts 
were awarded?

6. If so, what were the names of companies 
bidding for this business and the amount of their 
bids?

7. What government departments are serviced 
by the successful contractor?

Question No. 1,158—Mr. Godin:
What was the number of inmates in federal 

government penitentiaries for each of the follow­
ing years 1930, 1935, 1940, 1945, 1950, 1955, 1960, 1965?

Hon. G. J. Mcllraiih (Solicitor General):
The numbers of inmates on register as of 
March 31 in each of the years specified were:

Year 
1930 
1935 
1940 
1945 
1950 
1955 
1960 
1965

Return tabled.

Inmates
3187

♦SABRE AIRCRAFT TENDERS

Question No. 1,030—Mr. Beaudoin:
1. What tenders have been submitted for the 

purchase of the 26 Sabres now on sale by the 
Canadian Government?

2. What are the amounts of each tender and the 
name of each tenderer who wants to acquire the 
26 Sabres?

3. Has it been officially decided to sell these 
Sabres individually?

4. How much have these Sabres cost the Canadian 
Government since they were put into service?

3552
3772
3129
4740
5507
6344
7518

QUESTIONS PASSED AS ORDERS FOR 
RETURNS Return tabled.

DAIRY PRODUCTS CONTRACTS
OLD AGE ASSISTANCEQuestion No. 1,016—Mr. Crouse:

1. Has the government recently awarded dairy 
products contracts to Winnipeg companies?

2. If so, what is the name of the company?
3. What is the amount of the contract?
4. What are the names of company directors? 
[Mr. Greene.]

Question No. 1,066—Mr. Beaudoin:
1. How many persons, by province and in the 

federal Constituency of Richmond, received allow­
ances under the Old Age Assistance Act during 
1965, 1966, 1967, 1968?


